

The Raymond M. Alf Museum of Paleontology was established in 1936 and its present building was constructed in 1968. Since its inception, the museum has been dedicated to serving the public as well as The Webb Schools community and scientific community. The museum has two large circular exhibition floors: the Hall of Life and the Hall of Footprints.

For more information, follow the links in the menu bar, or below:

On Exhibit
Museum History
Museum Staff
Peccary Society
Paleo@Webb